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May 6, 2008 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Site License Agreement for Fox 13 Weather Stations at Gulf High School (GHS) 
  New World Communications of Tampa, Inc. 
 
 
In October 2005, the Board approved a site license for WTVT Fox 13 Television to house a weather 
station on the grounds of Gulf High School.  The agreement had a term of three (3) years. The 
equipment allows accurate local weather readings to be reported to Fox 13’s audiences in the west 
Pasco County area.  All costs and liability associated with this equipment remain the responsibility of 
New World Communications of Tampa, Inc., on behalf of WTVT. 
 
Mr. Thomas Imerson, Principal of GHS, has confirmed that there have been no problems with the 
weather station at the school.  New World Communications has asked the District to sign a new, 
three (3)-year agreement for the equipment, for the term October 10, 2008 – October 9, 2011.  At this 
time I am requesting Board approval of the attached contract documents.   
 
Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or concerns. 
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